
DEPARTMENT of justice,
WASHINGTON, D.C. MLC-.SVM

September 9, 1919204236-1

Karl Struss, Esq..,

6602 Yucca Street,

Hollywood, California.

SIR:-

The Department acknowledges re­

ceipt of your letter of the 28th ultimo, 

enclosing copies of correspondence between 

you and the Director of Military Intelli­

gence.

Inasmuch as neither your letter

nor the enclosures disclose the nature of 

your complaint, the Department is unable to 

take any action in the matter.

Respectfully,

For the Attorney General,

Assistant Attorney General
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